






INTRANET, Office Of The Clerk Of Commission > Boards/Committees List > DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD

Boards/Committees List: DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD

 New Item |  Edit Item |  Delete Item | Alert Me

Title	DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD
Abbreviation	DRB
Contact	Lawrence Calderon
Phone	(352) 393-8680
Description	<p>(7-members; 3-year terms) (Initial terms: two (2) one-year terms to expire November 1, 1991; three (3) two-year terms to expire November 1, 1992; and two (2) three-year terms to expire November 1, 1993). (60 Day Probationary Period). <u>CITY RESIDENCY REQUIRED.</u> Created by Ordinance No. 3679 (November 19, 1990) and Ordinance No. 3777 (June 10, 1992).</p> <p>The Development Review Board is a citizen board to review and approve or deny development plans submitted for its review pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 30 of the Gainesville Code of Ordinances; and shall be composed whenever possible of at least one from each of the following: 1) An architect or landscape architect; 2) A Civil Engineer; 3) A person engaged in real estate sales or development; 4) A professional with experience in natural or environmental sciences.</p>

Created at 6/1/2010 5:59 PM by D'Costa, Johnny J.
Last modified at 10/10/2011 9:43 AM by Byrne, Betsy L.

Document Information

Document ID: 4697
Document's Language: Default Language
IP Address: 70.164.73.124
Time to Complete: 13 min. , 18 sec.
Submitted On: 2/10/2015 5:18:14 PM

Answers

Which type of board/committee are you applying for?
City Commission Advisory Board/Committee
Student Advisory Board/Committee
What is the name of the board/committee you are applying for? Development Review Board

Contact Information

First Name Andy
MI Not answered
Last Name Coffey
Street Address 110 NE 10th Ave
Apt Not answered
City Gainesville
State Florida
Zip 32601
Home Phone 3523177029
Business Phone 3523177029
Email andrewmcoffey@gmail.com
Occupation Attorney

Location/Residence Information

Do you reside within the corporate limits of the City of Gainesville?

Yes
No

Race

African American
Asian American
Caucasian
Hispanic
Other Not answered

Gender

Male

Female

Are you a City of Gainesville employee?

Yes

No

If yes, what department do you work for? Not answered

Are you a City of Gainesville intern?

Yes

No

If yes, what department do you work for? Not answered

Are you currently on a City Advisory Board/Committee?

Yes

No

If yes, which Advisory Board/Committee?

ERAB

Training/Experience related to Board(s)/Committee(s) to which appointment is being sought

In prior term on DRB, supported approval of development applications demonstrating compliance with land development code and consistency with comprehensive plan; supported grant of modifications within scope of authority provided by land development code.

Educational Background

JD, BS, University of Florida

Professional Organizations

FL Bar

References (include full name and telephone number)

Linda Johnson 335-8442

City Commission Relation / Contact Information

Are you a relative* of a member of the City Commission?

Yes

No

Dist. 3 Commissioner Carter

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Dist. 4 Commissioner Wells

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Mayor Braddy

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

At-Large Commissioner Poe

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Dist. 1 Commissioner Hinson-Rawls

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Dist. 2 Commissioner Chase

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

At-Large Commissioner Warren

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Document Information

Document ID: 4811
Document's Language: Default Language
IP Address: 184.185.222.6
Time to Complete: 7 min. , 57 sec.
Submitted On: 2/26/2015 2:37:08 PM

Answers

Which type of board/committee are you applying for?

City Commission Advisory Board/Committee

Student Advisory Board/Committee

What is the name of the board/committee you are applying for? Development Review Board

Contact Information

First Name Jonah
MI A
Last Name Greenwood
Street Address 5834 SW 9th Place
Apt Not answered
City Gainesville
State FL
Zip 32607
Home Phone 8509808657
Business Phone 8509808657
Email jonahbone@ufl.edu
Occupation Student

Location/Residence Information

Do you reside within the corporate limits of the City of Gainesville?

Yes

No

Race

African American

Asian American

Caucasian

Hispanic

Other Not answered

Gender

Male

Female

Are you a City of Gainesville employee?

Yes

No

If yes, what department do you work for? Not answered

Are you a City of Gainesville intern?

Yes

No

If yes, what department do you work for? Not answered

Are you currently on a City Advisory Board/Committee?

Yes

No

If yes, which Advisory Board/Committee?

Not answered

Training/Experience related to Board(s)/Committee(s) to which appointment is being sought

Not answered

Educational Background

Not answered

Professional Organizations

Not answered

References (include full name and telephone number)

Not answered

City Commission Relation / Contact Information

Are you a relative* of a member of the City Commission?

Yes

No

Dist. 3 Commissioner Carter

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Dist. 4 Commissioner Wells

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Mayor Braddy

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

At-Large Commissioner Poe

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Dist. 1 Commissioner Hinson-Rawls

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Dist. 2 Commissioner Chase

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

At-Large Commissioner Warren

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Jonah Greenwood

5834 S.W. 9 Place
Gainesville, Florida

jonahbone@ufl.edu
850.980.8657 (cell)

Professional Experience

UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA TECHNOLOGY LABS

Technology Consultant

January 2014 – Present

- Assisting users with software and hardware issues, maintaining the labs.

CONGRESSIONAL CANDIDATE GWENDOLYN GRAHAM

Campaign Intern

May 2013 - August 2013

- Data management, campaign research, field fundraising.

TEN THOUSAND VILLAGES

Sales Representative, Customer Service

December 2011 - March 2013

- Retail sales.

LEMOYNE CENTE FOR VISUAL ARTS

Customer Service, Groundskeeper

October 2008 - June 2010

- Retail Sales, customer tours, grounds maintenance.

Education

UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA

Bachelor of Design in Architecture (Candidate), Minor in Sustainability in the Built Environment

- National Merit Scholarship Finalist
- 3.82 Architecture GPA, 3.73 Overall GPA

LEON HIGH SCHOOL

High School Diploma, June 2012

- Marching Redcoat Band Captain
- Magna cum Laude Graduate
- National Academic Honor Society (Pierian Chapter), MMM National Music Honor Society member

Position-Relevant Experience

- *University of Florida College of Design, Construction, and Planning Ambassador*
 - Working with other DCP students to formulate and implement action plans dealing with events around campus pertaining to sustainability in the built environment and general education and activism in the design, construction, and planning fields.
- *Design team member and partnership/sponsorship team leader on the University of Florida entry into the U.S. Department of Energy Solar Decathlon 2015*
 - Conceptualizing architectural designs, producing complete construction documents, reviewing compliance with Florida and California building and zoning codes including residential photovoltaic panel regulations, securing commercial and local sponsorships.

Additional Skills

- Familiar with Microsoft Office Suite, Rhinoceros, SketchUp, AutoCAD, Adobe Suite.
- Extensive research and debate experience.

Document Information

Document ID: 4688
Document's Language: Default Language
IP Address: 70.171.27.67
Time to Complete: 15 min. , 6 sec.
Submitted On: 2/10/2015 1:15:03 AM

Answers

Which type of board/committee are you applying for?
City Commission Advisory Board/Committee [x]
Student Advisory Board/Committee []
What is the name of the board/committee you are applying for? Development Review Board

Contact Information

First Name Jordan
MI A
Last Name Eddy
Street Address 1212 SW 5th Ave.
Apt 6
City Gainesville
State FL
Zip 32601
Home Phone 813-690-3059
Business Phone 813-690-3059
Email jordanaeddy@gmail.com
Occupation Student

Location/Residence Information

Do you reside within the corporate limits of the City of Gainesville?

Yes [x]
No []

Race

African American []
Asian American []
Caucasian [x]
Hispanic []
Other [] Not answered

Gender

Male

Female

Are you a City of Gainesville employee?

Yes

No

If yes, what department do you work for? Not answered

Are you a City of Gainesville intern?

Yes

No

If yes, what department do you work for? Not answered

Are you currently on a City Advisory Board/Committee?

Yes

No

If yes, which Advisory Board/Committee?

Not answered

Training/Experience related to Board(s)/Committee(s) to which appointment is being sought

Currently an Urban and Regional Planning Masters Student at the University of Florida. Classes taken include but not limited too Land Use Law, Environmental Design, Information Systems (GIS) and Policy & Ethics for Planners.

Educational Background

Political Science Undergraduate at the University of Florida. Completed May 2014. Currently a University of Florida Urban and Regional Planning Masters student. Estimated completion fall 2015/spring 2016.

Professional Organizations

Numerous organizations at the University of Florida including but not limited too Florida Blue Key, Student Government Senate and Nightlife Navigators..

References (include full name and telephone number)

Mr. Roger Austin - 904-571-5257

Mr. Jason Ball - 813-458-3968

City Commission Relation / Contact Information

Are you a relative* of a member of the City Commission?

Yes

No

Dist. 3 Commissioner Carter

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Dist. 4 Commissioner Wells

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Mayor Braddy

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

At-Large Commissioner Poe

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Dist. 1 Commissioner Hinson-Rawls

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Dist. 2 Commissioner Chase

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

At-Large Commissioner Warren

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Document Information

Document ID: 4804
Document's Language: Default Language
IP Address: 98.180.37.120
Time to Complete: 37 min. , 41 sec.
Submitted On: 2/25/2015 6:52:24 PM

Answers

Which type of board/committee are you applying for?
City Commission Advisory Board/Committee [x]
Student Advisory Board/Committee []
What is the name of the board/committee you are applying for? Development Review Board

Contact Information

First Name Rains
MI T
Last Name Vickery
Street Address 303 NW 34th Terrace
Apt Not answered
City Gainesville
State Florida
Zip 32607
Home Phone 561-542-7246
Business Phone 561-542-7246
Email rainstvick@gmail.com
Occupation Student

Location/Residence Information

Do you reside within the corporate limits of the City of Gainesville?

Yes [x]
No []

Race

African American []
Asian American []
Caucasian [x]
Hispanic []
Other [] Not answered

Gender

Male
Female

Are you a City of Gainesville employee?

Yes
No

If yes, what department do you work for? Not answered

Are you a City of Gainesville intern?

Yes
No

If yes, what department do you work for? Not answered

Are you currently on a City Advisory Board/Committee?

Yes
No

If yes, which Advisory Board/Committee? Not answered

Training/Experience related to Board(s)/Committee(s) to which appointment is being sought

I am a student majoring in Sustainability and the Built Environment, which involves the efficient use of all aspects of buildings, existing and new. I am currently working on obtaining LEED credit for the UF Lacrosse Building on campus. I have taken many Urban Regional Planning courses and plan to get my masters in this field, beginning next semester. I am knowledgeable of current innovative tactics that can enhance a city and its community. I am also a member of the Students for New Urbanism club, where we focus on promoting mixed-use development and urban density. We also address matters such as creating more and safer cross walks in Gainesville and beautifying campus.

Educational Background

I went to Spanish River High School in Boca Raton Florida and graduated in 2012. I am currently finishing up my bachelor's degree from the University of Florida in Sustainability and the Built Environment with a minor in Innovation. I have a 3.8 GPA and intend on graduating Summa Cum Laude. I plan on getting my master's degree in Urban Regional Planning from the University of Florida.

Professional Organizations

Nominated for Golden Key International Honour Society

References (include full name and telephone number)

I have had an appointment with City Commissioner Lauren Poe, he can be reached at this email poelb@cityofgainesville.org.

City Commission Relation / Contact Information

Are you a relative* of a member of the City Commission?

Yes

No

Dist. 3 Commissioner Carter

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Dist. 4 Commissioner Wells

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Mayor Braddy

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

At-Large Commissioner Poe

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Dist. 1 Commissioner Hinson-Rawls

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Dist. 2 Commissioner Chase

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

At-Large Commissioner Warren

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Document Information

Document ID: 4700
Document's Language: Default Language
IP Address: 72.196.110.46
Time to Complete: 4 min. , 3 sec.
Submitted On: 2/11/2015 12:49:33 AM

Answers

Which type of board/committee are you applying for?
City Commission Advisory Board/Committee [x]
Student Advisory Board/Committee []
What is the name of the board/committee you are applying for? Development Review Board

Contact Information

First Name Nicholas
MI R
Last Name Stampar
Street Address 419 Fraternity Dr.
Apt Not answered
City Gainesville
State FL
Zip 32603
Home Phone 9412042351
Business Phone 9412042351
Email NStampar@gmail.com
Occupation Student

Location/Residence Information

Do you reside within the corporate limits of the City of Gainesville?

Yes [x]
No []

Race

African American []
Asian American []
Caucasian [x]
Hispanic []
Other [] Not answered

Gender

Male

Female

Are you a City of Gainesville employee?

Yes

No

If yes, what department do you work for? Not answered

Are you a City of Gainesville intern?

Yes

No

If yes, what department do you work for? Not answered

Are you currently on a City Advisory Board/Committee?

Yes

No

If yes, which Advisory Board/Committee?
Committee

Gainesville Energy Advisory

Training/Experience related to Board(s)/Committee(s) to which appointment is being sought

My training and experience with development is multi-faceted, primarily revolving around my work with sustainable development and development organizations. Locally I not only serve as the Chair of Gainesville's Energy Advisory Committee, but also the Vice President of the Students for New Urbanism (SNU) student organization at the University of Florida. As Vice President of SNU we organize projects and involvement opportunities for students to become actively involved in the development, design, and economic stimulus of the city of Gainesville. More broadly I have also worked for several years with the international Non-Governmental Organization (NGO) The Millennium Institute, a group which specializes in sustainable development planning and sustainable capacity building and mapping. I served as a research intern helping to accrue and present data and statistics on various elements of developmental indicators, as well as representing the Millennium Institute at several international conference and dialogue related to development and sustainability. Additionally, I am a staff member for the international NGO, Intellectual Decisions on Environmental Awareness Solutions (IDEAS) which specializes in youth advocacy for sustainability, energy conservation, and sustainable development in local communities. On staff I serve as the Director for the IDEAS subsidiary project "IDEAS for UN" which acts as our liaison with the United Nations in our capacity as an NGO with Special Consultative Status, allowing us representation at UN events and dialogues.

Educational Background

As a student of the University of Florida I study both International Studies and Geography with the intention of pursuing a career in sustainable development, not just in the developing world but also in the structure and composition of the built environment in the developed world.

Professional Organizations

As mentioned previously I have worked with a number of professional organizations and NGOs related to development issues, particularly in the field of sustainable development and development planning. I believe strongly that the experience I have gained through these endeavors lends me a unique perspective on development, especially in the context of a city like Gainesville where potential for growth is very high and the potential for smart growth is all the more promising.

References (include full name and telephone number)

Susan Bottcher (352)-378-5492

Clayton Louis Ferrara (772)-486-8280

City Commission Relation / Contact Information

Are you a relative* of a member of the City Commission?

Yes

No

Dist. 3 Commissioner Carter

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Dist. 4 Commissioner Wells

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Mayor Braddy

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

At-Large Commissioner Poe

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Dist. 1 Commissioner Hinson-Rawls

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Dist. 2 Commissioner Chase

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

At-Large Commissioner Warren

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other